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November 16, 2020 

 

VIA EMAIL: BOARD.SECRETARY@BPU.NJ.GOV 

Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary 

Board of Public Utilities 

44 South Clinton Avenue 

9th Floor 

Trenton, NJ  08625 

 

Re: In the Matter of the Notification of Pro Forma Internal Restructuring by Charter 

Communications, Inc. and Spectrum New York Metro, LLC, f/k/a Time Warner Cable 

New York City LLC, or in the Alternative, Petition for Approval of a Pro Forma Internal 

Reorganization 

 Docket No. CO20090598 

Our File No. 41008.6000 

 

Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch: 

 

We write on behalf of Charter Communications, Inc. and Spectrum New York Metro, LLC 

(“Petitioners”) in connection with the above-captioned matter. 

 

Pursuant to post-closing condition number 9) of the Board of Public Utilities’ (the “Board”) Order 

dated October 14, 2020, Petitioners hereby enclose the Affidavit of Adam Falk, Senior Vice 

President, State Government Affairs of Charter Communications, Inc. 

 

Kindly confirm receipt of this correspondence and the attached via email.   

 

Should any questions arise or should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

Dennis C. Linken 
Dennis C. Linken 

For the Firm 
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DCL/rj 

cc: Lawanda R. Gilbert, Director (via email) 

Stefanie A. Brand, Director (via email) 

Maria Novas-Ruiz, Deputy Rate Counsel (via email)  

Robert Brabston, Esq., Deputy Executive Director (via email) 

        Carol Artale, Legal Specialist (via email) 

       Gloria J. Furlong, Supervising Administrative Analyst (via email) 

        Jeffrey A. Kaufman, Administrative Analyst I (via email)  

        William H. Furlong, Bureau Chief (william.furlong@bpu.nj.gov) 

    

 






